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TO: AMERICAN TOP 40 SUBSCRIBERS
FROM: TOM ROUNDS, WATERMARK, INC.
RE: UPCOMING TENTH ANNIVERSARY SPECIAL

2/26/80

This is hardly a formal announcement (one will be forthcoming
this Spring), but we wanted you to know now of plans in devel-
opment to celebrate AMERICAN TOP 40's tenth anniversary. AT40,
as you know, began operating as a regualr weekly special program
on seven radio stations on the July 4th weekend in 1970. This
coming July 4th, 1980, 525 stations will carry our 521st con-
secutive weekly show. This kind of longevity itself probably
sets some kind of record in radio syndication, so to commemorate
AMERICAN TOP 40's 10 years, Casey Kasem will present:

"THE AMERICAN TOP 40 BOOK OF RECORDS: The first, the biggest,
the only, the highest, the longest, the shortest, the oldest,
the youngest...40 different categories of superlatives, each

represented by an outstanding hit, and the story behind it."

OQur research department has been madly chasing the most extra-
ordinary records in a wide variety of categories, and their
ultimate findings will be presented in a great four hour show
scheduled for the weekend of July 5-6, 1980 (program #803-1).

And we'd really welcome your contributions to our list of
superlatives, If you come up with any, please get in touch with
me or:

Don Bustany

Producer

American Top 40

Watermark, Inc.

10700 Ventura Blvd.

North Hollywood, CA 91604

(800) 423-2502 or (213) 980-9490


















